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The Planning Board of the Town of Cicero held a meeting on Monday, August 11, 2014 at
6:30 p.m. in the Town Hall at 8236 Brewerton Road, Cicero, New York 13039.

Agenda:

-Pledge of Allegiance

-Notes from the Chairman

--Approval of the Minutes from the July 28, 2014 Meeting (approved)

--Site Plan, Public Hearing, Used Car King (Sun Auto), 8016 Brewerton Road, Proposed Gravel Parking
area (return for action by the Planning Board) (Exhibit A-B)

--Site Plan, Site Plan Modification, Family Care of Cicero, 8393 Elta Drive, Proposed Physician’s Office
(Approved) (Exhibit A )

--Site Plan, Mudd Mill, LLC Lay Down Yard, 5718 Mud Mill Road, Proposed Vehicle Storage building (to
return)

--Site Plan, CMC Dance Company, 6092 State Route 31, Proposed Building Addition (Approved) (Exhibit
A)

--Amended Site Plan, Parks Storage, 8822 Brewerton Road, Proposed Amended Site Plan (Approved)
(Exhibit A)

--Site Plan, Sketch Review, Image Press, 6333 Daedalus Road, Proposed 5,940 +/- sq. ft. Addition ( to
return)

Board Members Present: Bob Smith (Chairman), Chuck Abbey, Sharon May, Mark Marzullo and Pat
Honors

Others Present: Neil Germain, Planning Board Attorney, Stephen Snell, Planning Board Engineer, Richard

Hooper, Director of Codes Enforcement

Chairman Smith opened the meeting by noting the locations of the three emergency exits, asked that all
cell phones be silenced and noted if anyone had difficulty hearing the proceedings please bring it to the
Clerk’s attention so the audio system could be adjusted.

Mrs. May led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman noted that there were budget meetings that he attended where a 2% increase was discussed
and wanted to know what the members thought. Also discussed the amount of paper that is wasted
with printing the large plans and maybe there is a way to reduce it.

Mr. Abbey made a motion to approve the Planning Board Minutes from July 28, 2014. Mr. Marzullo
seconded the motion. The Chairman called a vote.
In favor: 5 Opposed: 0 Abstained: 0 Motion approved unanimously
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SITE PLAN, PUBLIC HEARING,
USED CAR KING (SUN AUTO), 8016 BREWERTON ROAD
PROPOSED GRAVEL PARKING AREA, IANUZI & ROMANS

Representative: Hal Romans, lanuzi & Romans

Chairman Smith discussed how the Planning Board process works. When a property is brought in and is
zoned appropriately, the Planning Board is really looking at how we can keep working in mitigation. We
are not a Board were we can make decisions one way or another. The Planning Board will hear all the
concerns of the residents and we will hear from the applicant to try to make it work the best for
everyone.

Mr. Germain discussed it further indicated that he Planning Board does not have the authority to say
you can’t build that there if it is an approved use. All the Planning Board can do is modify the use and
make it more acceptable and to try to make it the best it can be for the Town.

The Chairman asked Mr. Germain to review the general rules of a public hearing. Mr. Germain stated
that anyone wishing to speak for or against the project would be given an opportunity to be heard.
Anyone wishing to make any comments would be recognized and asked to approach the podium and
provide their name and address for the record. Only the comments from the person recognized to
speak at the podium would be considered. Mr. Germain asked that people not simply shout comments
from the audience as they are not subject to recording and will not be part of the public record.

Mr. Romans: There are two tax parcels in this site plan. We have already had wetlands delineated on
the property by CHA, our design engineer. We are in the process for adding the information for the car
dealership here because they have two driveways that go out onto Route 11. We have already met with
NYSDOT they are going to allow us to put this driveway in and take out the middle driveway. Between
the three tax parcels there were two driveways and there will be two driveways afterwards. This will be
a private commercial driveway or road maintained and built by the developer/owner. There is an area
that will be paved, one area will hold about 120 cars and the driveway as well. The back portion is a
proposed gravel parking area for additional cars.

Right now the car delivery trailers have trouble on Route 11 getting into the site and this is will rectify
that. They get about 2-3 car carrier loads of cars a week. The idea is that the cars will be stacked in the
back with a fence around and gates. The only lighting will be on the paved portion of the lot and some
of the entrance drive coming in. The gravel parking area in the back is going to be for additional cars
that come in on car carriers and then go out to other car dealerships. That is for future expansion.

The natural drainage is such that you have some of the property draining towards Route 11 and there is
a cross culvert on Route 11. We show a storm water management facility to capture whatever water
comes down the roadway and then another larger facility that would take everything from the asphalt
and gravel parking lots. The gravel parking lot will have some green strips in the middle of it for part of
the new green infrastructure. We are in the process of submitting for the permit for the road cut in
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combination with getting rid of the one to the south. There would be no connection of the driveway to
Fairview or Central Avenue. By having the roadways come down as close to the south as we do, out of
that 120 foot width, we have about 55-60 feet that we will be able to use as a landscape and buffering
area. We could look at doing a berm and we know some of the trees are in rough shape so we will
probably have to take all those out and re-landscape that area. We are not impacting the wetlands at
all. As part of our submittal for the next meeting we will be putting on a full statement of use.

Chairman Smith: There is some engineering work for storm water, etc. that is being completed between
the planning board engineers and the applicants engineers so there is no action planned on this site plan
tonight. But most likely be put on the agenda for two weeks for the Planning Board to make a
determination on.

Mr. Romans: We did get the County referral and a copy of the residence concerns.

Chairman Smith opened the Public Hearing at 6:45pm.

Chairman Smith asked for those who wished to speak against the project.

Ron Gasowski (5669 Fairview Avenue): My main concern is the trees that line up and down the southern

side of Fairview Avenue. When the other trees were cleared they worked as a buffer from the wind. The
remaining trees are dead and they have been falling causing a dangerous situate of the kids riding their
bikes. The other concern is the lighting, all the lighting should be facing away from the building facing
south. Also there is no buffer for the loud speaker.

Chairman Smith: You concerns are the same concerns that the engineers are trying to address from their
site visits. | spoke to the Town Highway Department about the trees in the road and they are aware of it

now.

Fay Gregory (5671 Fairview Avenue): (Exhibit “A”) We had requested all work to be stopped

immediately due to the air quality. We would like every detail of the site plan revealed when the times
comes. We talked to the DEC, but he has not come out yet. They would like to know who was
responsible for the clearing of the property. They would like to know why the road was not built on the
other side of Sun Auto.

Chairman Smith: Just to clear up, we are not an investigative board. This Board is going to take a look at
the application in front of us and we cannot do anything about what was done in the past.

Mrs. Gregory: Our neighborhood should be respected and we accept our quiet lifestyle and your job is
to help compliment the areas of Cicero including the homeowners. Our concerns are lighting,
trespasses, vegetation, a berm buffer, a sound fencing. If there is going to be a berm we would like to
know how high and what type it will be. How will be responsible for the lifetime maintenance, who
would be responsible if the business fails? Are there going to be light guards and noise ordinances
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enforced. We have concerns about drainage and how the wetlands will be affected. The cars stored on
the gravel parking lot, we want to be sure are in good working condition so they are not leaking fuel and
oil into the ground waters/wetlands. Plowing, leaf blowing and beeping noises of construction vehicles
should be limited to a certain number of hours a day. Where will the snow be removed to? Why is the
parking lot going to be gravel instead of paved and will it create a lot of dust. We hear noise from the
dealership speaker and car alarms. The delivery trucks are load and omit diesel fumes. There are cars
being test driven on the no outlet street in the neighborhood. Is the construction really necessary? We
would like to know about how solid his business is?

Chairman Smith: This Board has no authority to obtain that information this Board does not do financial
reviews by law.

Mrs. Gregory: Who sets up the zoning laws?

Chairman Smith: This Board is administrative and the zoning laws have to be set up by the Town Board.
But this property is appropriately zoned.

Mrs. Gregory: Concerned about deprecation of the resale value of their homes. Also who monitors the
construction?

Chairman Smith: The Codes Office does that.

Mrs. Gregory: There has been water in the area that has been sitting there for a couple of weeks so | did
call the mosquito control and they said | should bring it up to the Town. Also they will be coming out to
take a sample.

Chairman Smith: If it is an existing condition, you should contact the Codes Office.

Charles Lynch (5651 Central Avenue): | heard rumors that they are already planning on building back

there.

Chairman Smith: That is not currently proposed, they would have come back and file another application
which is extremely expensive. They cannot just change their site plan, they have to adhere to their site
plan or they will face penalties from the Codes Enforcements office. They can’t just sneak a building in
anymore like maybe was done in the past. If they want to do more, they will have to come in and file
another application to be approved.

Mr. Lynch: It is very difficult to get out of our street onto Route 11. | would like to see them take down
all the trees from Fairview all the way down. Go the 25 feet back they are required to and build a 4 foot
berm and a six foot privacy fence.
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Chairman Smith: My concern with a fence is that someone has to maintain it and sometimes looking at
vegetation that will last, services the purpose better and is more durable.

Mr. Lynch: Then do a berm and maybe some pine trees.

Theresa Pierce (5675 Fairview Avenue): | wanted to direct my comments to Sun Auto. | think that you

had a good alternative to where they want to put the new road. They already have an entrance that
they have been using with a great big middle lane. They could make wide turns and just go in it. They
could have just extended that road right on the other side of the building and | don’t think there would
have been an issue at all. We already experience the noise, the dirt, the loud speakers and the lights.
The distance between that road and our road coming out is going to cause some accidents there. | wish
Sun Auto had thought about their neighbors and they are causing us great pains in changing our living
area. | wish they would reconsider building that new road.

Tim Murphy (5806 Noel Road)(Exhibit “B”): This goes back to 2007/2008 when Mufale came in and he
wanted to close off Lincoln and put them into an inner access road coming into Walmart’s curb and

going over to Sutton. That is going to be a private road though right?

Chairman Smith: Yes that is correct.

Mr. Murphy: Are you going to connect to Wegmans or the Walmart?

Chairman Smith: The Town as you know has tried to get an easement across all the properties, not to

build it but to get the easement. | know the engineers are talking about whether or not there will be an
easement but there are no plans on this site plan to connect the road. The DOT wants us to get the
easement. | don’t want to give you the idea that it will never happen because if the easement is there
someone could come in someday and ask for a site plan to connect it up but it would have to be part of
the decision process or the Town Board would have to hold public hearing. You know the process for
taking and putting in a public road, it has to be dedicated and stuff. But there is no intention at this
point, however the Town has an aggressively approach look for easements. Partially because if we get
the easement now it is alo t less expensive if somebody decides some Town Board in the future to
complete a road because of Route 11.

Mr. Murphy: Is this easement up to Crab Tree, is that how they are going to go it.

Chairman Smith: There are easements all the way up to Crab Tree now.

Mr. Murphy: Which is another failing intersection, which is the problem you have commercial
development which you want to build for tax money but then you are putting into failing intersections
and negatively effecting property owners.

| feel bad for these people, with the history of inadequate buffering like with Walmart and their leaf
blower and PA system and the residents in the neighborhood.
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Chairman Smith: | think this Planning Board we found a resolution for the speed bump situation in

Walmart. And will we be discussing the hours of operations, lighting, which is always a part of the site
plan process.

Mr. Murphy: What about the dust, those poor people?

Chairman Smith: We understood the dust and we shut it down, it's part of the SWEP plan that is why

they’re not working there right now. And we will address those concerns.

Mr. Murphy: Is there general commercial or regional commercial? And what is the set back?

Chairman Smith: This is general commercial and they are well within it. | will give you a copy of the

plans and you will see that there is quite a bit of distance.

Mr. Murphy: They should give them the berm and the buffer. They should just smoke all the trees that
are there. | have one other question, is this the last chance they will have to speak. | think you should
give them a chance on the photometric plan if they have a comment because that has a lot of issue with
the light trespassing.

Mr. Lynch: On the Cut and Fill application it is listed at Region commercial.
Mr. Romans: It is both, general commercial and regional commercial.
Chairman Smith: It is acceptable under both.

Debora Francis (5677 Fairview Avenue): There is a section across from my street where they are
completely going through all the trees. It didn’t just go back, it's now come out and its going out onto
our street and | wanted to know why. The bulldozer has completely gone through right in front of my
house all the way down Fairview.

Chairman Smith: They own all the trees along Fairview. And we have asked them because it was
brought to the Town’s attention that the trees are dead and falling down.

We are here tonight for a hearing to see what we do with that area, to help try to come to a resolution
to make your neighborhood better. What they are doing is most of those trees need to be replaced.
The other problem is the leaves fall off them then you guys are stuck looking at them as soon as the
leaves fall so what we are trying to so as part of the project is they are clearing the land and putting
things in but what we are here to do is try to make sure what replaces the trees does what we need it
to, which is make it so your neighborhood and your residential area can co-exist with a commercial as
best we can. So those trees coming down, depending on what the Board decides are going to be a
bearing between your homes and their property. We did make them stop clearing those trees and |
think we need to make a better use of that property to buffer between the commercial and the
residential. We do need to use that property and those dead trees really don’t work.

Ms. Francis: But a berm you couldn’t build big enough to take care of lighting back there.
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Chairman Smith: We will be reviewing the photometrics on this plan, our engineers will look at it to
ensure there isn’t light pollution from the commercial into the residential and that can easily be
accomplished. Our objective is we have a residential neighborhood and a commercial zoned property,
the Board is going to make it as good as we can get it and it won’t ever be perfect for either side but we
want to come up with the best we can.

Chairman Smith asked is there anyone else who would like to speak for the project (None).
Chairman Smith asked again if there is anyone else who would like to speak against the project.

Chairman Smith closed the Public Hearing at 7:21pm.

Mr. Marzullo: | would like to know in detail what is going to be happening in the back section that is a lot
of vehicles. What is the operation? | don’t need this tonight.

Mr. Romans: That will be covered in our statement of use. The hours of operation for sales is going to
stay consistent to what it is today. What happens in the back is they get deliveries when they buy cars
from auction from car carriers.

Mr. Marzullo: What is that additional operation, which is not happening now?

Mr. Romans: There is no business building that is proposed in the back. It is strictly cars.
Chairman Smith: They are basically going to be warehousing stock back there.

Mr. Marzullo: That is the description of what | would like to hear at the next meeting.

Mr. Romans: That will be covered in our traffic analysis. Realistically what it is, Sun Auto has other
dealerships that are in NYS. | doubt there will ever be a full count of cars because you will have cars
coming in and cars going out.

Chairman Smith: We should note on the plan that there will be no retail car sales from that back lot.

Mr. Romans: No, it is not intended to be sales cars back there. If you look at their facility, | don’t see
how car carriers get in there to drop off cars and get turn around and get back out.

Chairman Smith: They don’t, they do it in the middle of Route 11.

Mr. Romans: That is the whole idea, they will be able to pull in back the cars in and then pull straight
out. They have bought enough property here that this is what they have the immediate need for, that
is not to say that 5-10 years down the road that, if someone came to them and said we would like to put
some type of approved use back in here, that they wouldn’t be back in front of this Board. Their intent
here though is they have a situation here and that it makes sense when we talked to State DOT that we
use either of the two entrance ways, because the State knows that this is a commercially zoned property
that goes farther to the east here and that if that gets developed in the future it makes sense to have a
dedicated driveway. And that is what this is, it will be built to basically to commercial road standards.
That will be in our statement of use on the plan for the next meeting.
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The area that we have reserved for the berm there, if you want one 4 feet high or 5 feet or do you want
us to try to max something in there. We are leaving enough space there with basically 55 feet of our
property that we should be able to have something.

Lighting we have always tried to keep it to the minimum.

Chairman Smith: Also | think you heard tonight that you should take back to the applicant, the hours of
operation and apparently they have a very load PA system outside.

Mr. Romans: We will on that end of it, that PA system, when the sales dealership portion is shut down |
will confirm that that is also shut down. | would think their hours of operation for the sales end are
probably M-TH 8-8.

Chairman Smith: We do want the hours but also if you could go back and explain that the comments
from their neighbors, one if the big one is that the PA system seems to be as load as it is and maybe
there is some adjustment that can be done.

Mr. Marzullo: Not just hours of operation but snow removal, trucks coming and going and the backup
alarms.

Mr. Romans: | don’t think that car carriers have a backup alarm system. As far as plowing because this
driveway is going to be one of the entrance ways into the dealership we have to keep it clear of snow for
fire emergency, so there could be some plowing at 3am in the winter just like there is in a residential
area. | think if we can do an adequate berm there with the proper vegetation | think that will go a long
way too helping to alleviate that.

Mr. Germain: | would recommend these items be detailed on the plan so we can see them and know
exactly what we are talking about. So it would set forth exactly what we have spoken about tonight so
the Board can make a proper determination and it will be accessible after the fact for enforcement
purposes.

Mr. Marzullo: | think that we need to make sure that the vehicles that are being stored are all in good
working order and the dust issue with the parking lot will have to be addressed.

Mrs. May: | feel that the residents have some great concerns and | hope that they understand what our
position is and what jurisdiction we have to enforce the project.

Mr. Abbey: All set at this point.

Mr. Honors: | am all set, | guess, but Hal | think you have some information to relay back to the applicant
for sure, and that being said | look forward to some hopefully resolution to some of the big concerns
because otherwise | don’t think it will be a good relationship.

Chairman Smith: That is the goal to come up with the best solution between Sun Auto and its neighbors.

Mr. Romans: Our statement of use, details on landscaping and lighting. Signage isn’t going to change,
that will basically stay the same.
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SITE PLAN, SITE PLAN MODIFICATION
FAMILY CARE OF CICERO,
8393 ELTA DRIVE, PROPOSED PHYSICIAN’S OFFICE
MAHONEY DESGIN & BUILD

Representative: Tim Mahoney, Mahoney Design & Build
The Chairman asked Mr. Hooper of the codes Office to provide back ground on the application.

Richard Hooper (Director of Codes Enforcement Office): We received an email from Mahoney Assoc.
indicating they had a concern with the approved entry ingress and egress to the site. There were
concerns about the National Grid switch gear and the placement of bollards to two sides of the switch
gear which they felt was going to be a concern to that existing entrance. They would have had to reduce
it to 20 feet and then the radius coming in because the bollards dropped down because they have to
open the doors to open the switch gear there. That narrowed the approved 22 foot width into the site
to approximately 15 feet. SO what they wanted to do is switch the entrance and use the construction
entrance. | took a ride out there and it is in fact tight, if you leave the approved. They could push it over
a little bit to the north so they could maybe get to 22 there. The 24 feet that they are now proposing, a
proposed new entrance where the contractors are going in now, seems to work perfect. It seems to
work much better.

Chairman Smith: How close would this new entrance be to the other entrance that is there?

Tim Mahoney: The plan that is front of you will show you in the diagonal lines, that is the 30 foot
easement. That portion that runs vertical on you page is the 30 foot easement that allows access to the
lot behind us, which is known as Lot No. 1A in the subdivision. So the proposed relocation for the
entrance does not impede that 30 foot easement at all. So we will do no improvements other than grass
back into it in that 30 foot easement.

We are asking if we can relocate the entrance off of Elta Drive into Family Care because of the additional
information from National Grid when they came out last week. They put stakes in and it is hard to tell
from the plan but in person you can see how tight it is. There are concerns about the big switch box
creates a visibility issue. Also there are going to be cars coming in and going out at the same time and
trying to maneuver in that 15 foot driveway will be very difficult. And we are now really tight to these
steel bollards and it is only a matter of time until someone slides into these bollards in the winter and
has an accident.

So that is why we are back before you, we thought we could work with that, but it just seems that the
better location is as we proposed.

Mr. Germain provided background regarding this application stating that that there has been a
previously approved Site Plan in regard to this application and that the applicant has requested a
modification to the approval to relocate the entrance point. No applicant is able to build in exact
conformity with an approved Site Plan and the codes office has the authority to accept minor variations
to an approved site plan. In this case the required modification involves relocating the entrance point so
that change would fall outside the codes office authority and require Planning Board approval. Mr.
Hooper had reviewed the proposed change and said it was acceptable but that it needed the approval of
the Planning Board.
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Chairman Smith: Thank you Mr. Hooper for bringing this to our attention. It's your recommendation
that we make this change.

Mr. Hooper: It is. The only thing is too that by narrowing that to 15 feet, | would be concerned that it
may be too tight for emergency vehicles and snow plows.

Chairman Smith asked the Board members if they had anything further. The Board members had
nothing further.

Ms. May made a motion regarding the SEQR. She read: Be it further resolved that the Planning Board
of the Town of Cicero hereby determines that the proposed action will not have a significant effect on
the environment and that this resolution shall constitute a negative declaration for the purposes of
Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York. Chairman Smith seconded
the motion and called a vote.

In favor: 5 Opposed: 0 Abstained: 0 Motion approved unanimously

Mr. Germain: You are going to move for the adoption of a resolution approving the Modification to the
previously approved Site Plan application known as Family Care of Cicero 8393 Elta Drive, Proposed
physician’s office. | am handing the Clerk a copy of a proposed amendment to the existing site plan
prepared by Mahoney Design & Build, Inc. dated 8/6/2014. Said site plan has been marked as exhibit A
and has been received by the planning board secretary. It is hereby noted that said exhibit A depicts the
relocation of the entrance point. The Planning Board hereby approves the modification of the approved
site plan to relocate the entrance to the Proposed Entrance as set forth in Exhibit “A". As part of this
conditional approval the former entrance shall be returned to natural state. All other aspects of the
previously Approved Site Plan not modified herein shall remain in full force and effect.

Chairman Smith made a motion as stated by Mr. Germain above. Mrs. May seconded the motion. The
Chairman called a vote.
In favor: 5 Opposed: 0 Abstained: 0 Motion approved unanimously

MUD MILL, LLC LAY DOWN YARD,
5718 MUD MILL ROAD,
PROPOSED VEHICLE STORAGE BUILDING
PLUMLEY ENGINEERING

Representative: Julian Clark, Plumley Engineering and Peter Paragon, Owner and Developer

Mr. Clark: We were here in April to discuss the site plan for the Mud Mill lay down yard, which is just up
the street from his main facility on Mud Mill Road. We received some comments from the Town
Engineer and over the past couple of months we have made changes to the site plan to account for
some of Peter Paragon’s changes and also so address comments from O’Brien & Gere. We have since
received acceptance of the site plan addressed their comments and the plan was sent to County and we
received County comments and we are here tonight to go over a few outstanding comments and
hopefully get approval.
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Chairman Smith: We have some pictures from the Codes Office as to what so far has been done.
Are these items that will be addressed as we go through these pictures?

Mr. Paragon: The items depicted in the pictures will either be removed or they will be reorganized in a
much better fashion. Part of building the building is bringing my commercial vehicles from our other
Mud Mill facility and parking them in the garage that we want to build here and enclosing what | have
up there so | can take the stuff that needs to be undercover that is more readily available up there at
Mud Mill.

Mrs. May: What are the gray boxes?

Mr. Paragon: They are sea crates, they are mobile and we use them for storage.

Mrs. May: Is any of it bio hazard?

Mr. Paragon: No, there is no bio hazard.

Mr. Paragon explained that one picture shows wooden spools that are brought back from jobs that hold
piping used for jobs. He donates them to places that have chicken BBQs and stuff like that. It gets
cleaned up on a regular basis. One picture shows large tanks and they store them for another company
until they can cut them and dispose of them. Also some tanks are for fuel at large jobs.

Chairman Smith: So this is part of your ongoing business.

Mr. Paragon: There will be tanks, that’s what | do.

Chairman Smith: They will come in and they will go out, it is part of your business, it is not permanent.
Mr. Paragon explained one picture is the storage area for the equipment. When jobs finish they are set

there and stored.

Chairman Smith: You have addressed it so we will cover that in your site plan to try to screen some of it
from Mud Mill Road.

Chairman Smith asked the Board member if they had anything and the Board members had nothing
further.

Chairman Smith asked for comments from Steve from O’Brien & Gere.
Mr. Snell: We have not yet received the County permit for the curb cut.

Mr. Clark: Correct we submitted the application to Terry Morgan and we are still waiting for his
comments.

Mr. Snell: We are going to want to discuss screening from Mud Mill and have elevations of the building
provided.

Mr. Paragon: We haven’t submitted that yet | am waiting for a rendering on that.
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Mr. Snell: Also the legal aspect for the connection of the 3 parcels.

Mr. Germain: We talked about that but since they are all owned by the same entity you just have to
place that someplace on the plan. Because at that point you wouldn’t really need to have an easement
for the access drive because technically speaking the land owner cannot grant himself an easement. So
just put a note on the plan.

Chairman Smith: It is not a legal problem if he owns all the parcels is it?

Mr. Germain: It is not, if he owns all the parcels he doesn’t need an easement, but here is the issue, he
now owns all the parcels and when he gets approval for it, what he is saying | own all the parcels and
that is my access point but if he later sells off a parcel or transfer title to a parcel that would impinge on
that access. That is why it has to be on the plan, which says access is provided from this parcel.

Chairman Smith: Do you have a problem putting on the plan that you own all three parcels?

Mr. Paragon: No not at all, | just didn’t want to deed it to myself, | didn’t know where | was going with
that.

Mr. Germain: The access drive is there, just put that they are all owned by the same owner, there is
common ownership throughout the access drive.

Chairman Smith asked if any members had a problem with Mr. Paragon driving his equipment across his
property when it is three separate parcels and the Board members had no problem with it.

Mr. Snell: The last comment was relative to the storm water they indicated as serving less than one acre
of property so and the storm water mitigation is just for the proposed building and some of the

driveway improvements.

Chairman Smith: Richard, does Codes have any issue with that being under an acre or anything like that
as long as the engineers are ok? Does anyone on the Board have any issue?

No one had any issue with that.
Chairman Smith asked Neil if there any legal issues.

Mr. Germain: If you are considering what is actually going to be on that property, maybe notation that
there will not be any hazardous materials, maybe how many pieces of equipment.

Mr. Paragon: The back truck will be parked, which are what | used over at the County spill last week, if |
cannot get it unloaded legally | can leave it on the truck for 10 days. So | can leave it on the truck parked
anywhere, | could leave it parked in Walmart, if | wanted.

Mr. Germain: You could just say outside of the legally provided time limits.
Chairman Smith: The berming along Mud Mill, that is a concern, you have the equipment, it is a lay

down yard. | would like you to talk about the screening that we are going to have between Mud Mill
and the yard.
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Mr. Clark: | believe Peter talked about it at the last meeting, more of a visibility and trying to be able to
see in there so he can protect his investment.

Mr. Paragon: My problem is | have a great neighbor calls when there are issues at the property. | ran
electric and put up a light this past screen. A fence in my opinion is not an option because the kids still
come in. They can get into the property with snow mobiles. | can berm it, | have huge limestone rocks, |
have no problems landscaping the front of it but | don’t want to close it off from the sight of the road
because that is when problems happen. | have no problems putting earth berms there, putting shrubs
there and planting apples trees or anything like that.

Chairman Smith: Rocelli Concrete is a good example of what maybe you could do. Oneida Shores brings
a lot of traffic and tourism on Mud Mill Road and we want to mitigate and keep visibility down.

The Chairman asked the rest of the Board members if they had anything further and they were all set.

Mr. Honors: | think the building will be a huge help to him to keeping stuff in side so it sage and dry and
clean. | am all set.

Chairman Smith: Do you think the berming on the map should be sufficient from an engineering
perspective, they have some trees along there?

Mr. Snell: Yes, | think it would help.
Chairman Smith: You have an idea of what we are looking for, right?

Mr. Clark: A berm, yes. All we have right now is some trees. From our last meeting | thought we
understood he wanted to keep it open and visible.

Mr. Paragon: | have no problems doing a berm but | wouldn’t want it more than 4 feet high.
There was further discussion regarding the berm between the Chairman and Mr. Paragon. And there

was a request for the elevations to be provided at the next meeting.

CMC DANCE COMPANY,
6092 STATE ROUTE 31, PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION
IANUZI & ROMANS
Representative: Hal Romans, Surveyor and Planner, lanuzi & Romans
Mr. Romans: The only one change on this plan is from what you had before.
Chairman Smith: We got the County referral back on this correct?
Mr. Romans: Yes and they denied it because of the connection with the sanitary sewer. | submitted a

copy of a letter from drainage and sand from Chris Dykeman saying that it is approved. Basically what it
is there is an existing sanitary sewer lateral that connects to the bathrooms in the existing building all
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we are going to do is, to tap into that lateral for the new bathrooms being put in. So there is not issue,
that was submitted and you have that. So that was the only reason that they did a denial.

Chairman Smith: But given the fact that they sent us paper work they did | would like to go down
through their comments so the record can indicate that full consideration was given to the County. |
want you to go through the letter, go through the recommendations, their suggestions and their
modifications and their complaints so that we can address them.

Mr. Romans: Basically they have a bunch of “whereas” where they describe the site and the only thing
that they said was it be disapproved per the Onondaga County Department of Water Environmental
Protection BOD capacity constraints in the Oak Orchard waste water treatment plant service area, do
not allow for approval of this project at this time unless prior approvals regarding proposed sewer usage
for this project were obtained.

Chairman Smith: And that has been obtained so we have given due consideration to their
recommendation.

Mr. Romans: The changes that you see are we have modified the storm water management area so that
done a lot on the South side of the property here. There is an existing Town drainage easement here
with an existing catch basin over here. We had a storm water report done for O’Brien & Gere they
reviewed it and signed off on it with this modification and we are going to be connecting to that catch
basin.

The note that | talked about that was added to the plan basically is a note that says the contractor has
to contact the Highway Department and make sure its inspected when they do the connection.

We have added some modifications of details as far as there is going to be a catch basin yard drain in
here. What happens is all the water, existing water now pretty much goes to the south and works its
way into that drainage easement but that drainage easement is actually on the properties to the south
of it and one of those people has a raise bed garden that looks like it obstructs flow so by doing this
system here and tying directly right into the catch basin and then having that over land flow drought we
will negate having any water ponding down here other than what goes into our system here and then it
is going to have under drain in it so that is actually is a dry management area.

We added a proposed monument sign up here on the property | took one parking space out for that. It
is a modular sign, instead of doing the original pole mounted sign. There is some existing signage that is
on the face of the building and that is going to remain.

Other than the sanitary sewer lateral coming out to the existing lateral there the existing water, gas and
electric will be served to main building and extend to that area.

The lighting diagram that | show here shows the photometrics for the lights that we are proposing on
the addition. There are some existing wall packs on the existing building and those are going to remain
and there is no spill over, it barely makes it off the parking lot to the south.

We have provided that to O’Brien and Gere to review along with everything else. | did get an email from
State DOT and they said as soon as the Contractor is ready they can apply for the permit for the sidewalk
and we are removing that one portion of asphalt that is there so that one driveway is disappearing. So
we have driveway going from property line to property line. The disturbed area is just under an acre
and we should be all set.

| put a statement of use for hours of operation. Basically what it is they have the dance studio and they
do a fundraiser every year in the fall that | also mentioned in the statement of use. They are seeking to
expand their dance studio to better accommodate their existing needs including waiting rooms for
parents, higher ceilings to accommodate dancing that require lifts, jumps, larger props. The two
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additional dance rooms will allow class separation by age and ability. The new bathrooms will be
handicap accessible, the kitchen is for staff lunch and breaks, the apparel shop is for dance patrons.
The existing house that is used for an apparel shop will be used for future retail. Storage barns will
remain for storage only. Hours of operation are M-F 9am-9pm, Sat. 9-5 and Sunday for special
rehearsals. The Haunted House Dance Fundraiser is the other use that | listed and it is for 3 weekends
in October it is Friday and Saturday evening from 7pm-10pm, the total number of haunted house
patrons is like a total of 125 patrons. Basically they had 55 parking spaces on site and this plan here is
going to make it so they have 86 parking spaces.

Chairman Smith: Neil, is there an issue with the part that says the existing house will become future
retail, do we need better understanding that it will be retail for the existing dance studio?

Mr. Germain: If you wanted to limit the approval to that, it is a site plan approval they are not asking for
a new use at the property. If are talking about a large divergence from what they have they would have
to come back in. But you could put something in the approval limiting that.

Mrs. May: The monument sign is it internally lit or is it concrete?

Dave Taylor (Owner): It is internally lit, it is an electronic reader board.

Mrs. May: So the bottom part with the message that can only rotate every 15 seconds?
Mr. Romans: It probably won’t rotate that fast, it would only change probably once a week.

Mr. Taylor: Basically the sign will be as it is there, we don’t really have a lot to advertise it is more
seasonal than anything when we are doing a special open house come September. Maybe if we were
advertising Zumba classes or hours of operation type of stuff.

Mrs. May expressed concern about the reader board flashing brightly during Halloween time to
advertise their Haunted House.

There was further discussion about the reader board and Mr. Taylor explained why they went with the
reader board. Also the applicant agreed that they will do the Amber alerts.

Mr. Abbey asked Mr. Romans to go over the driveway situation again.

Mr. Romans: There are two existing driveways, so we are taking out the hatched areas and narrowing it
down to a proper width for in and out. Then the other portion of the pavement we are taking out and
reseeding that so we will have one driveway that will be two car widths, one way in and one way out.
The State DOT didn’t think we needed two lanes going out because we had room for stacking and |
made the throat of it 24 feet just in case. But | can bring that up when the contractor goes for the
permit, but they were adamant that they wanted the extra asphalt take out.

The remaining Board members were all set.

Mr. Snell asked about the status of the DOT permit?
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Mr. Romans: They will get it when the contractor goes in and applies for it but we already got an email.
Chairman Smith: The location of the sign is all set.

Mr. Romans: It is per code that is why | lost a parking spot.

Mr. Snell: The board wanted to consider buffering as well.

Mr. Romans: There isn’t really any room left for buffering on the south property line because of the
storm water. There are some trees that we are going to try to keep. We did not show anything there.
The neighbors were mainly concerned about water standing back there.

Chairman Smith: | think the storm water management is going to actually approve it.
Mr. Snell: Hal mentioned you added a pipe to connect to that?

Mr. Romans: Mr. Parrish wanted a note added, so | added a note about contacting the highway
department to inspect the connection.

Mr. Germain had no legal issues.

Ms. May made a motion regarding the SEQR. She read: Be it further resolved that the Planning Board
of the Town of Cicero hereby determines that the proposed action will not have a significant effect on
the environment and that this resolution shall constitute a negative declaration for the purposes of
Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York. Chairman Smith seconded
the motion and called a vote.

In favor: 5 Opposed: 0 Abstained: 0 Motion approved unanimously

Mr. Germain: You are going to move for the adoption of a resolution approving the Site Plan application
known as CMC Dance Company, 6092 State Route 31 Proposed Building Addition. The Planning Board
notes that it has received and considered the County's Referral regarding this matter. This approval is
strictly conditioned on the following:

1 The color schemes and renderings and/or elevations as presented by the applicant to the
planning board in regard to this application shall be incorporated by reference into this site
plan and the board's approval thereof. Accordingly the actual project must substantially
conform to the original elevations as modified herein.

2 In regard to the proposed reader board sign no message shall be displayed in an interval of
less than 15 seconds and the applicant has agreed to post amber alerts.
3 Applicant is hereby advised that any future deviation from the approved site plan may

require further site plan approval.

Chairman Smith made a motion as stated by Mr. Germain above. Mrs. May seconded the motion. The
Chairman called a vote.
Ayes: 5 Nays: 0 Abstained: 0 Approved

Chairman Smith asked for a roll call vote because there was a denial issues with the County.
Mrs. May: Yes
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Mr. Abbey: Yes

Mr. Honors: Yes

Mr. Marzullo: Yes
Chairman Smith: Yes

The motion was approved.

PARKS STORAGE,
8822 BREWERTON ROAD
PROPOSED AMENDED SITE PLAN,
IANUZI & ROMANS

Representative: Hal Romans, Surveyor and Planner, lanuzi & Romans

The chairman explained that the applicant received a use variance to allow the proposed storage as a
use in a General Commercial District from the Town of Cicero ZBA in 2009. The Chairman asked Mr.
Germain to comment on the question of approved use.

Mr. Germain confirmed that the variance to allow the proposed storage as a use in a General
Commercial District had been granted in 2009. The Planning Board thereafter in October 2009 approved
the existing amended site plan. Since the current amendment to the site plan doesn't change or
expand the approved use the application can proceed without any need for a variance.

Mr. Germain also noted that Section 210-12 Sub paragraph (7) allows other commercial uses if the
Planning Board finds that the proposed use meets the statement of intent and is of the same general
character, size, scale and intensity as those allowed. So you could simply reaffirm the proposed use as
an acceptable use for this particular site plan but that would be unnecessary as the issue of use has
already been determined.

Mr. Romans: The original submittal has elevations of what the building is going to look like. The new
buildings are going to be the same. The only thing | added was the cut sheets for the lighting, it’s the
same lighting that was used on the buildings that are up, it is the full cut off wall packs. The only change
we made was the proposed buildings in the east are a little shorter due to some grading changes and
the grading changes. It will all be built out with this approval. He will probably take down the house
and put the climate control building is the front building. Everything else is the same.

Chairman Smith reminded the applicant cannot use temporary flags out front when this is approved.
The signs we are approving those are the signs permitted.

Mr. Romans: He may get some sort of permit for a grand opening signage.
Also | did note the use variance on the site plan.

Chairman Smith: He will be building this by the end of the year of the site plan. | can issue an extension
or Codes Office can.

Mr. Romans: | am not sure he will be able to finish by the end of this year but he will begin right away.
He has the ability to finish this all out and the need is there too.
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There was a discussion about the sunset provision, which is now part of the Code.

Mr. Romans indicated that County referral said that there were no issues and you can act on it on your
own.

Chairman Smith asked if there were any legal or engineering issues and there were none. Also he asked
the Board member

Ms. May made a motion regarding the SEQR. She read: Be it further resolved that the Planning Board
of the Town of Cicero hereby determines that the proposed action will not have a significant effect on
the environment and that this resolution shall constitute a negative declaration for the purposes of
Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law of the State of New York. Chairman Smith seconded
the motion and called a vote.

In favor: 5 Opposed: 0 Abstained: 0 Motion approved unanimously

Mr. Germain: You are going to move for the adoption of a resolution approving the Site Plan application
known as Parks Storage, 8822 Brewerton Road, Proposed Amended Site Plan last dated 8/11/2014. The
Planning Board notes that it has received and considered the County's Referral regarding this matter.
This approval is strictly conditioned on the following:

1 The Planning Board Notes that the Zoning Board of Appeals has already approved the use
herein.
2 The color schemes and renderings and/or elevations as presented by the applicant to the

planning board in regard to this application shall be incorporated by reference into this site
plan and the board's approval thereof. Accordingly the actual project must substantially
conform to the original elevations as modified herein.

3 The planning Board finds pursuant to Section 210-12 Sub paragraph (7) Commercial
Districts — that the proposed use as set forth in the accompanying Site Plan shall be a
permitted use in this district. This finding shall not apply to any extension or modification
of the proposed use as set forth in this site plan approval.

4 Applicant is hereby advised that any future deviation from the approved site plan may
require further site plan approval.
5 Applicant is hereby advised that the code requires all improvements of the approved site

plan be completed within 1 year of this approval. Extensions of this time period may only
be granted in accordance with the applicable provisions of the code.

Chairman Smith made a motion as stated by Mr. Germain above. Mrs. May seconded the motion. The
Chairman called a vote.
In favor: 5 Opposed: 0 Abstained: 0 Motion approved unanimously

IMAGE PRESS, 633 DEADALUS ROAD,
PROPOSED 5,940 +/- SQ. FOOT ADDITION,
IANUZI & ROMANS
Representative: Hal Romans, Surveyor and Planner, lanuzi & Romans
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Mr. Romans: Sheet 1 shows impervious area where the parking area is and now we are just putting a
cold storage addition on the basement, no utilities running to it other than electric but it is basically cold
storage. So one impervious area replaces another impervious area. They feel that there business would
not be affected by the loss of those parking spaces. For the next meeting | will get elevations and show
what it is going to look like.

Chairman Smith asked Mr. Snell if there were any engineering issues at this time and he indicated there
was nothing at this time.

Chairman Smith asked Mr. Germain if there were any legal issues at this time and he indicated there was
nothing at this time.

Mrs. May: All set
Mr. Abbey asked about what kind of storage it is.

Mr. Romans indicated that it is probably used for printing things out they don’t need or storing paper or
equipment they are not using that they don’t want to get rid of.

Mr. Abbey asked if there was business in the area.
Mr. Romans indicated he will find out for the next meeting.
The remaining Board members are all set and had nothing further at this time.

Mrs. May made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Honors seconded the motion. The motion was approved
unanimously.

Next Scheduled Regular Meeting: August 25, 2014 at 6:30 PM.

IN AS MUCH AS THERE WAS NO FURTHER BUSINESS BEFORE THE BOARD, THE MEETING WAS
ADJOURNED AT 8:55pm.

Submitted by Kristin Ryder
Planning Board Clerk
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On behalf of residents of Cicero, New York, affected by the Sun Auto construction of a parking lot, please
enter the following written presentation into the minutes of the July 28, 2014, Town of Cicero Planning

Board meeting:

We request all waork to be stopped immediately until every detail of the site plan Is revealed incduding:

* ‘Wea need some time to check with the DEC about air quality regarding effects of a change in air
quality on a resident of the neighborhood using axygen because of the disruption of the earth.
During the time the earth was disrupted, the air quality was horrible. This has been the third
time the land adjacent to Fairview Avenue has been cleared causing change in air quality.

Whao is responsible for the trees—many of the trees are In poor, dangerous condition,
Who has been responsible in the last few years every time there was a clearing of the property
to see that it is done properly?

*  Why aren't there any zoning laws to do a better planning of businesses in the area?

* Why was the road not buflt on the other side of the Sun Auto building? Someone wasn't doing

their job.

How come they are still leveling trees and brush? Thoughtful and careful planning needs to be
addressed. Our nelghborhood needs to be respected—peophke have been here for many years. We may
have older homes and not a large neighborhood, but we are the backbone of this tawn. We have
supported you with our tax dollars. Let's not dump on us. Again, respect our guiet lifestyle. Your job is
to help complement the areas of Cicero, including homeowners.

What other neighborhoods in Cicero directly face commerclal property and what has been to
accommodate them. Our concemns are listed below:

Lighting mﬁ 4a i ﬁ:ﬁ?
Trespassers
Vegetation, Bum Buffer, and sound fencing
Life-time maintenance
What happens if his business (Sun Auto} fails—who [s responsible? Businesses have been known
o il
# Light guards enforced
# Are nolse ordinances enforced
® s the clearing started 100 to 200 ft. in from the property?
= Water and drainage concerns: How are the wetlands affected?
=  Plowing or leaf blowing during the night
= Beeping noises of construction vehicles—should be limited to no more than a certain number of
hours a day,
Where will the snow be removed to--what area?
= Why is the parking lot going to be gravel instead of a permanently paved lot? (is the bullder
planning doing other construction, leaving a gravel lot that is easier to uproot again) The gravel
will create a lot of dust.
Noise from car alarms like we hear now from the loud speakers at the dealership all day long.
Trucks delivering cars generating noise and diesel fuel fumes.
Fuels leaking from cars onto gravel lot will leak into the ground in the area.
Cars being test-driven driving through the 'no outlet” street of the neighborhood increasing—for
your information, this happens now

& & 2 ® ©
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Is this construction really necessary—how many cars are 5old in a week? Does the owner pay taxes to
the town? Post cards or some natification/communicaton should be sent to anyone that is affected by

this plan.

Who sets up the zoning laws—they need to be more aware and educated as to what can be done
effectively. You keep buflding knowing full well there is a serious traffic concern on Rt. 11 between Sun
Auto, Auto Zone, Lincoln Ave., and the traffic light at Walmart/Target,

The resale value of our homes could be depreciated greatly even with maintenance and upkeep,

Respectfully submitted,

July 28, 2014
Homeowners affected:
e [P NT Signature Address
Please cc Cleerg: Town Supervisor
Zoning Board
Planning Board

Towen Councl



3 st

"

inued 7 ing Bo
Concems submitted at meeting presentation and discussion for 8/11/14 public hearing:

Our answers for our questions need to be in writing in detail, and everyone gels a copy.
This we can understand.

We thoroughly want the construction to be monitored on a regular basis.

The residents shouldn't have to make phone calls to the DEC or Onondaga County
Mosquito Control or the Onondaga County Planning board.

Planning Board Public Hearing—8/11/14
1. Working on cars in the rear lot

2. Why do you need such a large parking area?

3. Are you planning on building in the new parking area?
a. Clean up shop? (fellow car dealer)
b. Repair Shop (Employee--tired of leasing building across the street)

= The noise from the tractor trailers' booms when cars are unloaded—we shouldn't
have to put up with this because of Poor planning and zoning in this town,

= Standing water for 2 weeks or more—contactad Onondaga County Mosquito
Control by phone for a Foil Request on 87/14: no contractor; Eric Wise contacted
from DEC, 8/10/14

= Why did the map change to a different map before 71271147

* Some did not get post cards or notification about public hearing.

Regulation 211.1 Air pollution prohibited (dec.ny.gov)

No person shall cause or allow emissions of air contaminants to the outdoor
atmosphere of such quantity, characteristic, or duration, which are injurious to plant or
anirmal life or to property or which unreasonably interfere with the comfortable
enjoyment of life or property. Notwithstanding, the existence of specific air guality
standards or emission limits this prohibition applies but is not limited to any particular
fume, gas, mist, odar, smoke, vapor, pollen, toxic or deleterious emission, either alone
or in combination with others,

We request this public hearing remain apen until ALL our concems have been
thoroughly investigated.



CICERD PLANNING BOARD MEETING — MONDAY, 7/28/2014

1} s this new access road from Route 11 to the back of Sun Auto Warehouse a private or public
road?

2} Are there any future plans to restrict the access to Route 11 for the residents of Lincoln Ave. by
connecting to this road?

3} Will this road connect with Wal-mart to the North or Wegmans to the South?

4) With a history of inadequate buffering from Wal-mart for the residents of this neighborhoad |
will these residents be protected from dust, light trespass, PA systems, etc. with fences &
wvegetative berms with adequate setbacks?

5] Can these guestions = (with board responses) be included in the meeting minutes, while
adequately reflecting the residents concerns?

Timn Murphy
5806 Mol Road

Cicero, MY 13039
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CICERD PLANNING BOARD MEETING — MONDAY, 7/28/2014

1)

2)

3}

4)

5)

I5 this new access road from Route 11 to the back of Sun Aute Warehouse a private or public
road?

Are there any future plans to restrict the access to Route 11 for the residents of Lincoln Ave. by
connecting to this road?

Will this road connect with Wal-mart to the North or Wegmans to the South?

With a histary of inadequate buffering from Wal-mart for the residents of this neighborhoad |
will these residents be protected from dust, light trespass, PA systems, eto, with fences &
vegetative berms with adeguate sethacks?

Can these questions — (with board responses) be included in the meeting minutes, while
adeqguately reflecting the residents concerns?

Thank You,
Tirn Murphy
5806 Noel Road

Cicern, NY 12039
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